
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attach: 

Keller, Andy R <akeller@stblaw.com> 

Monday, September 15, 2008 11:57 PM 

dmclaughlin@cgsh. com 

Fw: Draft Document 

IBD Asset Purchase Agreement_#1915929.DOC 

Andrew Keller 
akeller@stblaw. com 
Simpson Thacher & Bartlett LLP 
425 Lexington Avenue 
NewYork, NY 10017 
Tel: (212) 455-3577 
Fax: (212) 455-2502 

----- Original Message -----
From: michael.l ubowitz@weil. com <michael.l ubowitz@weil. com> 
To: Keller, Andy R 
Sent: Mon Sep 15 22:48:16 2008 
Subject: Fw: Draft Document 

----- Original Message ----­
From: David Murgio 
Sent: 09/15/2008 10:41 PM EDT 
To: Michael Lubowitz; Thomas Roberts 
Cc: Malcolm Landau 
Subject: Draft Document 

Here's the document. I just got a PDF with tax comments and I'll put them 
in now. .. as well as continue to clean up (obviously) ... 

(See attached file: IBD Asset Purchase Agreement_#1915929.DOC) 

David Murgio 
Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP 
767 Fifth Avenue 
New York, New York 10153 
Tel: (212) 310 8764 
Fax: (212) 310 8007 
e-mail: david.murgio@weil.com 

- IBD Asset Purchase Agreement_#1915929.DOC 
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